# OSF HEALTHCARE

MEMORANDUM
TO: OSF HealthCare Laboratory Customers and Clients
FROM: OSF HealthCare Saint Francis Medical Center Laboratory
DATE: October 14, 2020
RE: Discontinued Analytic: Microbiology reference tests at Saint Francis Medical Center

Effective immediately (October 14%, 2020), the below OSF HealthCare Saint Francis Medical Center Laboratory
will discontinue the below listed Analytic: Microbiology department testing and will replace it with one lab
orderable code to streamline outpatient test ordering.

Discontinued Analytic: Microbiology Testing:

Lab Orderable #: Test Description: Pneumonic: CPT Code®:
LAB698 Anaerobic Identification ANERID 87076
LAB1323 Organism ID, Non-Urine ORGID 87077
LAB1437 Sensitivity/Susceptibility SENS 87186
LAB1665 Organism ID, Urine UORGID 87088

Replacement Analytic: Microbiology Testing:
Lab Orderable #: Test Description: Pneumonic: CPT Code®:
LAB2909 Reference Workup SENSET 87186

For any questions pertaining to these changes, please contact your Laboratory Clinical Representative.



